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The Process of Development and the Change of Freight Flows in the
Influence Areas of Pyeongtaek and Dangjin Port, Korea
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Abstract : This study seeks to clarify the process of development and the change of freight flows in the influence areas
of Pyeongtaek and Dangjin Port, which opened lately. The results of analysis are as follows: from development period
to growth period, the relation between the development of the port and the change of the hinterland and foreland
shows no great change and the freight concentration rates of the first hinterland and foreland decreased, but those of
periphery region increased. While the composition rate of import and export freight of vehicle, fuel and energy
decreased, the rate of imported freights (iron or steel, other textile articles, rag and organic compounds) and exported
freight (manufacture of basic metals) increased. The reasons for such changes in influence areas of port were the
increase of export to China and the US.A. in the development period, the increase of import from China in the growth
period and the diversification of nations from which fuel and energy were imported.
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Figure 1. Degree of centralization of port freight
transportation in Korea (Source: Ministry of Land,
Transport, and Maritime affairg, Statistical Yearbook
(https://stat.mitm.go.kr/portal/ jsp/stat/ reportO1.jsp,
final reading date: 2 April, 2010)). 22|Li2l 3244
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Figure 2. Port classification through performance of
freight disposal on arrive and departure of vessels
by port in Korea {Source: Ministry of Land,
Transport, and Maritime Affairs, Port physical
distribution information system (hitp:/spidc. go.ki/
jsp/stat/, final reading date: 28 September 2009})}.
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* R/T is acronym of Revenue Ton, that it apply to freight rate
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Figure 3. Changes in amounts of export and import

in Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port, 1999-2009 (Source:

Korean International Trade Association (http:/stat.
kita.net/top/state, final reading date: 1 April, 2G10)).
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Table 1. Changes in periodical berthing capacity in Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port.
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O T

open por 7,15 1978 9137 | 196
period (pre-2000) 159 ) , .
Development

period (2001:2007) | 00| % 4,657 1,907 659 16,268 | 350
Growth period

(post 2008) 3806 | 2994 8,316 5998 | 21,114 | 454

Note: LNG etc. oil is not available material.

Source: Pyeongtaek Regional Maritime and Port Office, 2010, Quay Development Status.
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Figure 4. Development process of Pyeongtaek and
Dangjin port (Source: Pyeongtaek Regional
Maritime and Port Office, 2010, Pyeongtaek and
Dangjin port map; Wharf Development Status).
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Table 2. Volumes of freight traffic of each wharf, 2002 and 2008. 5.5 38 44252002 - 20084,

Unit: R/T
Ocean-going shi
Wharf Cean-goms Ship Coastal ship Total %
Korean flag Foreign flag
East wharf 222115 3262197 174,701 3,659,013 8.4
3,128,885 9,505,397 445,952 13,080,234 258
Vet what f 481257 786,586 18,989 1,286,832 3.0
199,966 856,272 12,771 1,069,009 21
|

Dolohin faclics 262,040 20,494,595 1,430,283 22195918 50.9
P 925,356 21,989,979 1,043,348 23,958,683 72
T e 203,191 1 656,108 1.106,150 25

Kodae whe ’ y 50, ,
odae what 789282 | 1107202 496,873 2,393,357 47
T 1,648,035 7,440 2,165,428 5.0
SOngs 873,493 3,085,834 168,504 5,027,831 99
Others whast 179029 3057378 | 9,950,089 13,186,496 30.2
& 1,205,454 230,708 3,758,085 5,194,247 102
ol 1901245 | 29451982 | 12,246,610 43,599,837 1000
7,122,436 37,675,392 5,925,533 50,723,361 1000

y 44 676 281 100.0
b 14.0 ; 743 17 100.0

Note: The top number in each cell is from 2002, and the bottom from 2008.

Source: Ministry of Land, Transport, and Maritime Affairs, Port physical distribution information system (hutp://spidc.go.kr/jsp
/stat/, final reading date: 2 April, 2010).
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Table 3. Major freight in each nation of ocean-going import of Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port, 2002.
WEH . CRISIO 20| Q|8 Ry R AQUSHEO002).

Unit: R/T
Nation Port HS main item commodity Shipment volumes %

Indonesia Arun Fuel and energy 1,743,413 20.8
Qatar Doha Fuel and energy 1,646,289 19.6
Sarawak Bintulu Fuel and energy 1,110,811 13.2
Indonesia Bontang Fuel and energy 654,697 7.8
Oman Muscat Fuel and energy 350,121 4.2
Malaysia Lumut Fuel and energy 234914 28
Australia Dampier, WA Fuel and energy 225,335 27
Taiwan Taichung Fuel and energy 186,590 2.2
Arab Emirates Das Island Fuel and energy 174,542 2.1
Japan Fukuyama fron or steel | 127,584 15
China Qingtao Other textile articles, rags 115,679 14
Saudi Arabia Yanbu Fuel and energy 101,971 12
Singapore Singapore Fuel and energy 88,545 1.0

Others 1,636,347 195

Total 8,390,838 100.0

Source: Ministry of Land, Transport, and Maritime Affairs, Port physical distribution information system (http://spide.go kr/jsp/

stat/, final reading date: 19 October, 2009),
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Table 4. Major import freight of ocean-going ship’s flag in Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port (including export
transshipment), 2008. el - LXIEt0 20| QI8 MAH o H0I5|2(401XS L5 2008H),

Unit: R/T
| Korean flag
siner | Korean
Fuel and energy 4,532 892,003 115 19,630,076 20,526,726 60.5
Iron or steel 292 1,473,293 1,784 3,516,287 4.991,656 14.7
Other textile articles, rags 1,661,722 521 802,443 6,986 2,471,672 73
Organic compounds 1,196 37,590 2,471 2,038,479 2,079,736 6.1
Machinery 68,214 74,455 11,229 615,549 769,447 23
Animal and vegetable fats 0 110,947 0 248,313 359,260 1.0
Others 683,843 204,513 179,002 1,670,545 2,737,903 8.1
Total 2,419,799 2,793,322 997,044 27,726,235 33,936,400 100.0
% 7.1 8.2 29 81.7 100.0

Source: Ministry of Land, Transport, and Maritime Affairs, Port physical distribution information system (http://spidc.go.kt/jsp

/stat/, final reading day: 19 October, 2009).

Table 5. Major freight in each nation of ocean-going import of Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port, 2008.
e - grigoRol 98 Ak R

S==(2008H).

Unit: R/T

Qatar Doha Fuel and energy 6,571,191 19.4
Malaysia Bintulu Fuel and energy 2,929,925 8.6
Oman Muscat Fuel and energy 2,564,072 7.6
Egypt Damietta Fuel and energy 1,445,324 43
Indonesia Bontang Fuel and energy 1,413,326 42
Indonesia Arun Fuel and energy 1,409,814 4.2
China Qingtao Other textile articles, rags 931,416 27
Equatorial Guinea Bata Fuel and energy 855,255 25
Brunei Lumut Fuel and energy 830,380 24
Trinidad and Tobago Point Fortin Fuel and energy 776,059 23
China Tianjin Other textile articles, rags 606,522 1.8
Japan Fukuyama, Hirosima Iron or steel 569,846 1.7
Russia Nakhodka Iron or steel 578,280 1.7
Australia Dampier, WA Fuel and energy 527,388 1.6
Japan Mizusima, Okayama Iron or steel 469,316 14
China Bayuquan Iron or steel 361,647 1.1
Algeria Arzew Fuel and energy 334,114 1.0

Others 10,762,525 315

Total 33,936,400 100.0

Source: Ministry of Land, Transport, and Maritime Affairs, Port physical distribution information system (http://spidc.go kr/jsp/

stat/, final reading date: 19 October, 2009).
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Table 6. Major export freight of ocean-going ship’s flag in Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port {including export
fransshipment), 2002, F&l - FTIEIOIMS 23t MEE £o 4E(E88 LEHSH=(200219).

Unit: R/T

Korean fl I i General -
Classification orear% ag Genera Forexgr} flag énera ; ol o

container Korean flag container foreign flag L
Vehicle 5,350 161,108 10,971 1,745,853 1,923,282 79.6
Other textile articles, rags 44,469 0 168,431 0 212,900 8.8
Iron or steel 3916 17,762 0 143,365 165,043 6.8
Fuel and energy 0 22,901 0 37,258 60,159 25
Plastics 0 23,691 0 12,023 35,714 15
Others 5,013 7,992 0 6,167 20,926 0.9
Total 58,748 233,454 179,402 1,044,666 2,416,270 100.0

% 2.4 9.7 7.4 80.5 100.0

Source: Ministry of Land, Transport, and Maritime Affairs, Port physical distribution information system (hitp://spide.go.kr/jsp/
stat/, final reading date: 19 October, 2009).
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Table 7. Major freight in each nation of ocean-going export of Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port, 2002.

T - FTIE0IMY) 23 2718 T2 $£E312(20024),

Unit: R/T

i Port
Tacoma, WN

USA Vehicle 321,403 13.3
USA Benicia Vehicle 234,028 9.7
USA Jacksonville, FL Vehicle 180,836 75
USA Newark Vehicle 175,103 7.2
Germany Bremerhaven Vehicle 134,397 5.6
Canada New Westminster Vehicle 102,599 4.3
USA Portland, ME Vehicle 100,613 4.2
China Tianjin Other textile articles, rags 94,798 39
Iraly Savona Vehicle 90,046 3.7
China Qingtao Other textile articles, rags 76,394 3.2
USA Rochester-Sheerness Vehicle 74,169 31
Espana Valencia Vehicle 49,397 20
USA Brunswick Vehicle 43658 1.8
USA Los Angeles Vehicle 32,518 13
Netherlands Rotterdam Vehicle 32,130 13
China Hongkong Iron or steel 31,850 13
Korea Ulsan Vehicle 30,697 13
Slovenia Koper Vehicle 29,567 1.2
China Dalian Other textile articles, rags 26,887 1.1

Others 555,180 23.0

Total 2,416,270 100.0

Source: Ministry of Land, Transport, and Maritime Affairs, Port physical distribution information system (http://spidc.go ke/jsp/

stat/, final reading date: 19 October, 2009).

Table 8. Major export freight of ocean-going ship’s flag in Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port (including export
transshipment), 2008. ZEY - FTIBOAQ| 2/t MM =2 E5IS(-EXSH Z8l)(20084),

Unit: R/T

Vehicle 16,859 116,226 206 6,537,508 6,670,799 59.9
Others textile articles, rags | 1,015,787 0 390,530 35 1,406,352 126
Iron or steel 1,160 204,983 5,752 979,784 1,191,679 10.7
Machinery 48,341 58,661 65,430 432,495 604,927 5.4
Plastics 5,006 Q 164,091 0 169,097 15
Others 383,734 62,425 148,348 495,539 1,090,046 9.8

Total 1,470,887 442,295 774,357 8445361 | 11,132,900 100.0

% 13.2 4.0 7.0 759 100.0

Source: Ministry of Land, Transport, and Maritime Affairs, Port physical distribution information system (http://spidc.go.kt/

jsp/stat/, final reading day: 19 October, 2009).
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Table 9. Major freight in each nation of ocean-going export of Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port, 2008.

Her - FRIS0MS] ofE 271 SE31E(20084).
Unit: R/T
Nation Port HS Main Item Commodity Shipment Volumes %

Korea Gwangyang Vehicle 1,125,198 10.1
UsA Tacoma Vehicle 614,065 55
USA Brunswick Vehicle 514,191 46
China Tianjin Other textile articles, rags 481,110 43
UsA Richmond Vehicle 370,060 33
China Qingtao Other textile articles, rags 332,910 3.0
USA Port Hueneme, CA Vehicle 288,483 26
USA Baltimore Vehicle 246,138 22
China Shanghai Other textile articles, rags 243,411 22
Canada New Westminster Vehicle 229,585 2.1
Saudi Arabia Damman Vehicle 227 484 2.0
Arab Emirates Jebel Ali Vehicle 196,821 1.8
USA Newark, NJ Vehicle 137,724 1.2
Oman Port Qabas Vehicle 135,753 1.2
Belgium Antwerpen [ron or steel 133,300 1.2
Finland Kotka Vehicle 128,293 1.2
Iran Bandar “Abbaz Vehicle 125,283 1.1
Syria Tartus Vehicle 112,388 10
Slovenia Koper Vehicle 111,172 1.0
Espana Vitoria Vehicle 107,010 1.0

Others 5,272,521 474

Total 11,132,900 100.0

Source: Ministry of Land, Transport, and Maritime Affairs, Port physical distribution information system (http://spidc.go kr/jsp/

stat/, final reading date: 19 October, 2009).
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Figure 11. Change of export freight hinterland in Pyeongtaek and Dangjin port (left 2005, right 2008).
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